January 6, 1957

Ted Jo Johnson, Jre
24,00 Allison
Denver Colorado

Dear Sir:

I am writing you in regard to your well Myrick #1, Unit G
Sec. 18-2N-25E De Baca County. The last report we received from
you was on October 4, 1957. You submitted form C~103 stateing you
had ran 290' of 8 5/8" casing with 53 sacks of cement.

Will you please give us the status of this well at the present
time.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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